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From: FARMEH L =EIL [annieyuan@providencechina.com]
Sent: 201542 FJ5HA2JHPY 19:10

To: 'josephjiang@providencechina.com’; 'sammy.lau@providencechina.com'; B4 H AT H]";
'luisingfun@providencechina.com’; E?’jﬁi“ﬁ Jessica Zhang(7k Z=1£)';
'petercheng@providencechina.com'; 'cody siu'; 'yongfh@163.com’; 'szhardware@vip.163.com’;
'‘Benson’; 'lily@hk-kingtech.com’; 'toolmaker'; '%%J‘l‘l)é\ééfi Victor Ho (fif 4= i)’

Subject: FW: 44 fff sl MM ELIE kA S48 AR R A R RV 04 I BRI &

Iﬁar ALL,
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Annie yuan
311

From: FiARHE L 3 HEIE [mailto:annieyuan@providencechina.com]

Sent: 201542 A5H 10:59

To: 'josephjiang@providencechina.com'; 'sammy.lau@providencechina.com'; izl =1
'luisingfun@providencechina.com'; 'VE¥# Jessica Zhang(3k Z=4£)'; 'petercheng@providencechina.com'; ‘cody
siu’; 'yongfh@163.com’; 'szhardware@vip.163.com’; 'Benson’; 'lily@hk-kingtech.com’; 'toolmaker

Cc: 'fennie.lau@providencechina.com'

Subject: FW: 244 fiff i Sl LI K . 20508 AR I SR RE v A I BT &

Dear ALL,
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From: winnieh@hkpc.org [mailto:winnieh@hkpc.org]

Sent: 201542 H4H 20:15

To: edm.hkmpta@gmail.com

Cc: winnieh@hkpc.org

Subject: WA HED S BRSNS AR R R BEVE SR BT

&AL 2N

SHSMEEBEARE MRS ERRL [2BESEELERERERWTNE] .
AGOHREBEMTET2M, FHRFERNT:

TR REESHIE
HE#EHEA: 20154£2H6H (E#h)
AW _B8R454>
£4MEE: R ORMTIE—SERMORATHES (FBRBEKE BN LB ERE,
WERTF BT AT,

i [RESLIE | $REUE)
Bi#& N: Miss Winnie HOH fif4af /M (E&G: 6410 6614 / 5987 6463)

Mr.K.S.LO ExRFLAE (FBiE: 94150214 / 86 - 18819087363)

N TR |
L7845 [BEH ORI E (2MEFRISERE, ARIR) |
| E4-10:15| BliEm S AL |

4-10:30| B AL A R N 2B
- BJ Automotive Production & Moulding Workshop

- SMT & AEW (Advanced Electronic Workshop)
- Tool Shop

- Automated Production Lines

- Cell Lines
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Yours sincerely,

Winnie Hoh

Project Officer

Materials & Manufacturing Technology Division
R R S R

Hong Kong Productivity Council

Tel: (852) 2788 5736

Fax: (852) 3187 4578

Email: winnieh@hkpc.org

HKPC - Your All-round Productivity Partner
RRENR - RTTAARZEI R

For more information, please visit our website: http://www.hkpc.org

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and
intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and remove it and all copies from
your system. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The

sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.
AEAAAKAAAAAAKAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAANAK

SAVE PAPER - THINK BEFORE YOU PRINT!
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